NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM

Bureau and Statistical Agent W-01026
3010-01

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Y our Own (WY O) Company Principal Coordinators and
NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: WY O Clearinghouse %
DATE: May 3, 2001 Q\
SUBJECT: Flood Alert Agent Basic Training \) fL

We are pleased to announce that basic agent training Flood Insurance Program
isnow available on the NFIP website. Insurance tsWoay access the Flood Alert Agent
Training Station through http://www.fema.gov/nfi low the prompts to log on.

Upon successful completion of t
their mastery of the basic | d tReir

, participants will receive a certificate indicating
usasaFlood Alert Agent.

The training modukeinclrp8cates an electronic feedback form. We encourage use of this
vehicle to for@ C ents and/or suggestions for improvement.

If you r%w estions or need additional information, please contact your Program
Co%q" atQr-

cc:  Vendors, IBHS, WY O Standards, FIPNC, WY O Marketing Committee,
Government Technical Representative

Suggested Routing: Claims, Underwriting, Marketing

7700 HUBBLE DRIVE « LANHAM, MD 20706 « (301) 731-5300

COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract tothe FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY,
isthe Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood | nsurance Program


http://www.fema.gov/nfip




